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Criterion 3 

Research, Innovation and Extension 

3.1.1 Total Grants from Government and non-
government agencies for research 

projects/endowments in the institution during 
the last five years 

 

Sanction Letters of Grants 



Digital Security Solutions 
Date: 24/08/2022 

To 

Annie Christila S 

Assistant Professor 

Department of Computer Science 
St. Francis de Sales College 
Bengaluru, 560100 

Dear Prof. Annie Christila S, 

Sub: Request for grant for your project titled "Energy Efficient and Reliable Routing 
Techniques for WSN based IoT Devices and Applications" 

Your project proposal submitted on 2 1" September 2022, "Energy Efficient and Reliable 
Routing Techniques for wSN based IoT Devices and Applications" with Prof. Annie Christila 
S, as the principai investigator has been put up before our board of Directors for grant of 
funds. After reviewing the viability of the proposal, a total amount of Rs 2,88,700/ (Two 
lakhs eighty eight thousand and seven hundred onBy) has been approved for the project that is 

to be completed within 12 months from the date of sanction. The budget estimate for the 
project is given below and the Pl has to strictBy adhere to the expenditure under the given 
heads only. 

Budget: 

S.noHead 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Research staff/Full time/Part time/Hired 
services 

Equipment and Study material 

best. 

Contingency 

Publication of report 

Total cost of the project 

Expenditure in Rupees 

1,80,000 

DIGITA 

80,700 

17,500 

10,500 

Live Life without 
fear 

2,88,700 

The expenditure statement counter signed by the Head of the Institution should be submited 

to the office herewith. along with the soft copy of the final project report. Wish you all the 

# 1227, 8th Cross, 17th Main, 1st Stage, BTM Layout, Ist Stage, Bangalore- 29. Tel: 26685867 / 26685909, Telefax : 26685909 E-mail: dssolutions@rediffmail.com 



FORESS AUT0 COMPS 
Manufactures of Stamped Auto Components 

Date: 15/10/202: 

To 

Mr. Kevin Rozario 

Assistant Professor 

MBA department 
St. Francis de Sales College 

Bengaluru, 560100 

Dear Mr. Kevin Rozario , 

Sub: Request for grant for vour project titled "Empowering Youth: Fostering Mental Well 

being through Leadership 

Budget: 

Your project proposal submitted on 09th October 2022. "Empowering Youth: Fostering 

Mental Well-being through Leadership." with Mr. Kevin Rozario. as the principal 
investigator has been put up before our board of Directors for grant of funds. After reviewing 

the viability of the proposal. a total amount of Rs 2. 00.000 /-(Two lakhs only) has been 
approved for the project that is to be completed within 12 months from the date of sanction. 
The budget estimate for the project is given below and the Pl has to strictly adhere to the 
expenditure under the given heads only. 

S.no Heads 

2 

3 

4 

Research staff/Full time/Part time/Hired 

best. 

services 

Field Work 

Equipment and Study material 

Contingency 

Publication of report 

Total cost of the project 

Regards 

SuittSaigeve 

Expenditure in Rupees 

1,00,000 

CHOSUR 

75,000 

48,000 

17,500 

FAC) 

10.500 

Dusen by Qualty 

2,75,000 

The expenditure statement counter signed by the Head of the Instilution should be submitted 
to the oftice herewith along with the soti copy of the linal project report. Wish you all the 

Address: No.47/4A, ESI Ring Road, Motham Agraharam, Hosur - 635 126. 
Email: fac@foress.in 



BBW 
BEST BRUSH wORLDWIOE 

Ref: BBW/MIS/22-23/09 

To 

Dr. Maria Priya P 

Assistant Professor 

MBA department 

St. Francis de Sales College 

Bengaluru, 560100 

BBW BRUSHES PVT. LTD. 

Dear Dr. Maria Priya 

Budget: 

S.no 

1. 

2 

3. 

Sub: Regquest for grant for your project titled "An Empirical Analysis on Employment and Productivity of 

Micro and Small Scale Enterprises with Reference to Selected Clusters of Karnataka." 

4. 

Your project proposal submitted on 10th September 2022, "An Empirical Analysis on Employment and 
Productivity of Micro and Small Scale Enterprises with Reference to Selected Clusters of Karnataka" with 

Dr. Maria Priya P, as the principal investigator has been put up before our Board of Directors for grant of 

funds. After reviewing the viability of the proposal, a total amount of Rs. 2,75,000/- (Two lakhs seventy 

five thousand only) has been approved for the project that is to be completed within 12 months from the 

date of sanction. The budget estimate for the project is given below and the Pl has to strictly adhere to the 

expenditure under the given heads only. 

5 

Head 

Research staff/Full time/Part time/Hired services 

Field Work 

Equipment and Study material 

Contingency 

Publication of report 

Total cost of the project 

Wish you all the best. 

For BBW/Brshes Pvt. Ltde 

didector 

KSSIDC Shed No. C-10. C-I1 
Veerasandra Indl. Estate 2nd Stage, 

BANGALORE 

Huskur Main Road, Bangalore -560 099 INDIA 

1,22,500 

Expenditure in Rupees 

1,57,500 

42,000 

17,500 

IOVHenand 

CERTIRED 

10,500 

3,50,000 

The expenditure statement counter signed by the Head of the Institution should be submitted to the office 

herewith along with the soft copy of the final project report. 

Managemont 
Systo 

SO 9001:2015 

Email: jm@bbwbrushes.com 

Web: www.bangalorebrush.com 

Tel: +91 80 2784 8020/ 2784 8180 

wwtLveom 

o.85100 (0 4201 

Date: 15/09/2022 

CIN: U74999KA2011PTCO60121 

PAN: AAECB6725G 

GSTIN: 29AAECB6725G1ZL 



02/08/2022

To 

Ms. Sailaja Mulakaluri, 

Assistant Professor, 

Department of Computer Application, St.Francis de Sales College, Bengaluru - 

560100. 

Dear Sailaja Mulakaluri, 

Sub: Financial Assistance for the project titled “Prognosis of Dysgraphia in 
Primary School Children using Web App.” 

Ref: Your application received on 9th July 2022. 

This is to invite your attention to the reference cited and to inform you that the 

project proposal titled “Prognosis of Dysgraphia in Primary School Children 

using Web App” submitted by Ms. Sailaja Mulakaluri as Principal Investigator 

has been approved. An amount of Rs. 3,80,000/- is sanctioned by the company. 

The budget estimate for the project is given below: 

The PI has to submit the signed Terms and Conditions, details of the Bank 

Account of the Head of the Institution, and the date of start of the project within 

two weeks to the undersigned. On completion of the project you should submit 

SL.No Items Amount

1 Equipment (Cloud space) 25000/-

2 Manpower 312000/-

3 Travel 5000/-

4 Consumables (software costs like MATLAB, 

Grammarly)

3000/-

5 Consultancy (Publication costs) 35000/-

Total cost of the Project 380000

Ecologic Solutions (I) Pvt. Ltd. 
#6, Chinnaswamy Mudaliar Street, Tasker Town, Bangalore – 560051, India. 

Ph: +91 80 42109649, Web: www.ecologicsolutions.in



one hard copy and a soft copy of the final report (in pdf) to the company, 

audited statement of Expenditure, and Utilisation Certificate countersigned by 

the Head of the Institution for releasing the grant. 

Wish you all the best.

Yours truly,  

For ECOLOGIC SOLUTIONS INDIA PVT LTD

VINOD R

Director

Copy to:

The Principal, St. Francis de Sales College, Bangalore – 560100.

Ecologic Solutions (I) Pvt. Ltd. 
#6, Chinnaswamy Mudaliar Street, Tasker Town, Bangalore – 560051, India. 

Ph: +91 80 42109649, Web: www.ecologicsolutions.in



Plot No. 29, Bheemanahalli Village,
Bidadi Hobli – 562 109,
Ramnagar Taluk, Karnataka.
Tel: (91) 9845621417
E: marketing@khatibeng.com, W: khatibeng.com

To                                                                                                                                                                     Date: 02.04.2022

Dr. Tharini Prabakaran

Assistant Professor,

Department of English,

St. Francis de Sales College,

Bangalore – 560100

Dear Dr. Tharini Prabakaran,

Sub: Approval for a grant for your project titled “Competency-Based Language Learning.”

Your project proposal “Competency-Based Language Learning” with you Dr. Tharini Prabakaran, as the principal
investigator submitted on 10th January 2022 has been put up before our board of Directors for grant of funds. After
reviewing the viability of the proposal, a total amount of Rs 2,00,000/ (Two lakhs only) has been approved for the project
which is to be completed within 12 months from the date of sanction.

The budget estimate for the project is given below:

Head Expenditure in Rupees
Equipment (Books) 50,000/-

Manpower 50,000/-

Travel 30,000/-

Consumables (Stationaries and software) 35,000/-

Consultancy (Publication costs) 35,000/-

Total cost of the project 2,00,000/

Best wishes,

for KHATIBENG PVT. LTD.,

Authorised Signatory
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